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Putnam Soil & Water Conservation District
111 Yelvington Road, Suite 4, East Palatka, FL. 32131
Telephone: (386) 328-5051 (Ext: 3)

TO: Supervisors

FROM: Theo B. Siehler, Chairman
DATE: May 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting Notice

A District Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, May 15, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m. at the
conference room/auditorium, located at the Putnam County Agriculture Center, 111
Yelvington Road, East Palatka, FL 32131. Please plan to attend.

AGENDA
I Call Meeting to Order

I1. Approval of Minutes
III.  Treasurer’s Report — 3/31/25 - $122,593.31

IV.  Old Business:
a. Bank Card Signature Change (Doran)
b. March Pasture/Cattleman’s Workshop Results (Mussoline)
c. Local Working Group Meeting Results (NRCS/SWCD)
d. Putnam Fair Display

V. New Business:
a. Welcome New Board Member (Jody Counts)
b. FDACS Contract Update (Simmons, Looker)
c. Fall Cold Crop Workshop Date (Mussoline)
d. Future District Projects
e. District Conservationist Report (Mingus)

Open Floor:
Adjournment:

(Next Regular Board Meeting Scheduled for Thursday, June 19, 2025)



